OFFICE OF THE MAYOR DANIEL LURIE
SAN FRANCISCO MAYOR

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors

RE: [Administrative Code - Valencia Street, Pier 39, Folsom Street, and Ellis Street Entertainment
Zones and Yerba Buena Lane Downtown Activation Location]

DATE: April 8, 2025

Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to create the Valencia Street Entertainment Zone, on
Valencia Street between 16th Street and 21st Street; the Pier 39 Entertainment Zone, between the
northern side of The Embarcadero on the south, Kearny Street on the east, Powell Street on the west,
and the San Francisco shoreline on the north; Folsom Street Entertainment Zone, on Folsom Street
between 7th Street and 8th Street, Hallam Street between Folsom Street and Brush Place, and Langton
Street between Folsom Street and Decker Alley; the Ellis Street Entertainment Zone, on Ellis Street
between Stockton Street and Powell Street; and the Yerba Buena Lane Downtown Activation Location, on
Yerba Buena Lane between Market Street and Mission Street, and on the northern side of Mission Street
only, between Yerba Buena Lane and 3rd Street, including Jessie Square; and affirming the Planning
Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FrRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141



